# TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 11<sup>th</sup> JANUARY 2021 VIA ZOOM

**PRESENT:** - Cllrs R Andrew, J Chapman, A Daniels, D Gibson D Horne, R Moore, D Whitehouse, P Walker, Hannah Owen (Clerk) Cllr Neil Buttle (DDDC) and two members of the public.

## 01.01.21 APOLOGIES

None Received

## 02.01.21 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

Item 9 Planning and Item 10 Casual Vacancy was moved up the agenda to follow Chairman's Announcements

## 03.01.21 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interests.

#### 04.01.21 PUBLIC SPEAKING

A resident attended the meeting regarding Item 9 Planning. Their statement was submitted to the Council prior to the meeting and this was read out by the clerk.

#### 05.01.21 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> December 2020 were proposed as correct by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Horne and with all unanimously agreeing, would be signed by the Chairman and passed to the Clerk when possible.

## 06.01.21 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items moved to confidential.

## 07.01.21 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed all to the meeting and thanked everyone for taking part in the meeting via zoom.

Cllr Andrew thanked everyone who was able to help with the taking down the Christmas lights.

## **08.12.21 VILLAGE REPORT**

(a) Post Office –

There has been no further updates.

(b)Play Areas -

The Abigail's Park memorial plaque has been cleaned as has the memorial stone in the wall.

It was RESOLVED to make sure the Covid-19 signs are in place and updated. The Clerk will monitor any changes in government guidelines regarding the playgrounds.

# **ACTION – CLERK TO UPDATE POSTERS**

(c)Footpaths and Highways-

The Clerk has not had a response regarding our request to reinstate the bollards on Commercial Road. Cllr Walker suggested he could also email the Council regarding the commercial road bollards as information has been received that these bollards were put in place following the digging up of a grave in the churchyard. The Clerk will also follow up this email with a further request from the Parish Council that this is reinstated.

Mark Cox has agreed to look at the electrical issues and will update the council ASAP.

# ACTION - CLLR WALKER AND THE CLERK TO EMAIL DCC AGAIN REGARDING THE BOLLARDS

(d)Toilets -

The installation of the smart meter at the toilets has been postponed as the engineer had to selfisolate. The installation will now take place in February.

(e)Cemetery -

Mick Fletcher has visited the Mortuary and will complete the roof repair work as soon as possible. It was agreed by all Councillors The work on all corners of the roof will be completed as soon as possible to make the area safe.

(f)Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees -

The tree work at Town Head is due to be completed next week.

(g) Bins and Street Furniture

Cllr Walker reported there were no issues with the dog mess bin on the Cliff. The post of the sign at The Cliff has been damaged and a temporary repair has been completed. It was agreed that for now this temporary repair will do in case there is further damage.

(h) Housing Needs Update

There has been no further updates. The Clerk has asked Cllr Buttle for an update and for details of who our new contact will be now that Isabel has left. Cllr Buttle informed the Councillors that the new contact will be in post from February and details will be passed to the clerk.

## (i) Common Land

Pete Hawkins contacted the Parish Council to request permission for access to the back of his property to deliver building materials. The Parish Council agreed this was possible.

It was brought to the attention of the Parish Council that the retaining wall at the Cliff requires attention. It was RESOLVED for the Clerk to confirm who is responsible for the wall and report back to the Councillors. If it is Parish Council the issue will be addressed promptly.

# ACTION CLERK TO CONFIRM RESPONSIBILITY OF RETAINING WALL AT THE CLIFF

(j)War Memorial

Cllr Andrew is having a meeting shortly to discuss the work with the interested party.

Cllr Chapman is waiting for details back from Andrew Bettney regarding the frame.

# ACTION – CLLR ANDREW TO MEET WITH INTERESTED PARTY ACTION – CLLR CHAPMAN TO ORGANISE FRAME WITH ANDREW BETTNEY

(k) Sports Complex

The Clerk completed the requested printing for the Sports Association and has added the survey link to the homepage our website.

l) Library There were no updates.

m) Environmental Issues

The TDEG circulated information regarding the TDEG views on the recent planning application in Wheston.

n) Community Speedwatch

With the latest lockdown in place and the likely slow relaxation of rules, it is likely this will not be recommenced again until after Easter.

## 09.12.21 PLANNING

**Applications:** 

Application Number - NP/DDD/1220/1180 Site address –Land at Primrose Lane, Off Sherwood Road, Tideswell, The application is to be looked at further and the Councillors submit their comments to the clerk by next Monday.

Application Number - NP/DDD/1220/1149 Site address –Brook Villa, Manchester Road, Tideswell, The Parish Council has no objections to the application.

Application Number NP/DDD/0720/0671 Site Address – Middle Farm Wheston

# This application has not been received by the Parish Council and the Clerk has requested information. Once it arrives she will circulate to councillors to comment.

Decisions

**None Received** 

#### **10.01.21 CASUAL VACANCY**

The matter was moved up the agenda to allow the Councillors to discuss with Nikki Whittle the possibility of her Joining the Parish Council. A discussion took place and it was proposed to Co-opt Nikki onto the Council by Cllr Whitehouse, this was seconded by Cllr Horne and all voted in favour. The Clerk advised Nikki she will need to sign a declaration of office when meetings in person recommence and with that being said, Nikki joined the meeting as a Councillor.

## **11.01.21 PEAK PARK LOCAL PLAN CONSULTATION**

It was RESOLVED to complete the Peak Park local plan individually and respond to further consultation from Peak Park when they send it to the Parish Council. It was agreed that if Peak Park contact the Clerk with any further information this will be circulated.

## 12.01.21 ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING PROVISIONS FOR RURAL AREAS

The Clerk circulated a very generic response with little information from Sarah Dines MP for Derbyshire Dales. It was RESOLVED for Cllr Neil Buttle to find more information and update the Parish Council.

## ACTION - CLLR BUTTLE TO FIND INFORMATION AND PUT CONTACT IN TOUCH WITH THE CLERK

## 13.01.21 CLERK SALARY CHANGE AS PER NALC GUIDELINES

The Clerk left the meeting while the matter was discussed.

It was RESOLVED for the clerks salary to be £16 per hour.

## 14.01.21 UPDATE OF THE CLERK

The Clerk re-joined the meeting and advised there were no further matters to discuss.

#### 15.01.21 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Whitehouse , seconded Cllr Andrew and all voted in favour.

Cheque for:	Cost purpose	Amount
Hannah Owen	Salary	£1226.20
Adam Serper	Salary	£438 BACS
HMRC	PAYE	£256.88
Hannah Owen	Expenses	£77.78
Markovitz	Caretaker supplies	£34.76

# **16.01.21 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION**

DDC Emails, Covid-19 updates, Waste emails. DDDC emails, Waste updates, Peak Park Parishes Forum updates, DALC Emails, Peak Park updates, Coronavirus Government update, TDEG Updates.

#### 17.01.21 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> February 2021.

#### **18.01.21 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION**

No matters raised

The meeting closed at 8.10pm